for that reason It was resolved that the
temple should be completed and be de-
dicated one year from dste. .

That will he on the sixty-third
anniversary of the organization of the
Church.

BUILDING OF THE TEMPLE.

Thirty-nine years ago today the cor-
ner stone of this temple was laid; but it
was only & few Jdays after the pioneer
Mormons entered this valley, where a
new «mpire was to be, founded, that
the site on which It was to stand was
chosen.

It wans ou & heautiful sumicer even-
ing in July, after the vulley had been

-fully explured and no more fuvorahle
spot cuuld be found to begin the
building of & city in the wilderness.

On thut July evening tbe Mormon
prophet, Brigham Young, in company
with some of the Apcustles of the
Church, were strolling about in the
vicinity of thelr camping place.

To the south the valley spread out
before them, stretching away lnoto
beasutiful vistas nsJovely as a dream.

Westward was the Great Bait Lake,
glistening like a mirror io the raysof
the dying sunlight, wilh ite rugged
mountainous jslande rising f{rom it
walers aod burying thelr heads iu the
white clouds and the blue of the heav-
ens.

In the east were the cold gray peaks
of the Wasateh range.

To the north were the brown hills
which fortify the ecity in that direc-
tion.

Brighsm Yeung was not insensible to
the inspiration of the beautiful.

He gazed abiut him apd was enrap-
tured by the eublimity of the environ-
ment.

Turolng hisface tothe east, he struck
his cane on the ground and sald: *“Here
is where the Temple of our God shall
rise.”?

None ever lhought io question the
wisdom of tbe decision.

There were no suggegtions that better
loeatione might be bad.

Brigham had made up his mind,
aud from his Jecision there wae no
appeal.

From that time on the Temple block
was regarded as belng sacred to the
purpese for which it bad been chosen.

Remembering witb what matohless
courage the great Mormon leader hail

conducted his ingignificant army over
1500 miles of upexplored dJesert, and
through mountain deflles into this
then wilderness, and recollecting how
unerringly he planned for the future
well-being of his followers, one cannoot
restrain the thought:

«Did this modert prophet, in his im-
agination’s eye that summer nlght, ree
through the miste of years the massive
w hite pile that is now the Temple?*’

But that July night when Brigham
{ssued his edict and struck his cane on
the eaith was in 1847, and nothing was
done on the work of building the Tem-
ple untl! six years afterwarde.
* * »* * *

April 6, 1858, waga day of great re-
joicing iu Zion.

Not only wasthe semi-annual con-
ference of the Mormen Church being
held, but the ceremonies of Iaying the
corner-stones of their first Temple in
the mountaing were to be performed.

The first company of Mormon pio-
neers to come to Utab numbered 147,

Bix years afterwards Salt Liake City

THE DESERET WEEEKLY.

had n population of five or six thousand
people.

It waes a uity, too, the like nnto
which had pever been seen hefore” nor
never will be again.

8o on that balmy day in April the
Saints gatbered {rom the most remote
settlements. !

Flags were fiying and bands {Lhere
were twoio Utsh then) were playing.

Men and women Wwore their gayest
attire and smiled thelr happiest smiles;
presumably their soule were porsessed
of that peace which parseth all under-
standing.

A great proceseion was formed in
homor of the ceremony which wRs
about to he celebrated.

A programme of that parade is atill
extant, but it is only necessary to the
coherence of thiasstory to say that the
Church authorities were the most con-
spicuous fizures in the pageant.

There were the Presidents, A postles
and High Priests, the Counsellors, the
Bishops and the KElders and all the
lesser degrees of Liatter-day Salnt dig-
nitaries.

Four corner-stones were lald;, four
dedicatory prayers were offered in
which the Ahnighty was involed te

hless the building which was then be- |

gun, and four grand orations were de-
livered.

There are many conflicting stories
ar to who concejved the orignal design
and plans of this Temple,

Thurman Q. Angell was the first
architect to havecharge of the work,but
It was in the brain of Brigham Young
that the primary idea of its shape and
genera)l construction was born.

Doubtless this idea was founded on
the desctlptions he bad read of King
Holomon’s Teraple, but, in any event,
he explained to Angell the coostruc-

tion bis mind bad picwured, and these
the architeot bad elaborated,
And there have been vory [few

changes in the plans eince they were
first draughted.

To the working out of these plans
Angell devoted his life. After hia
death un assistRot urder bim was in
charge for a time, but for the past five
yeara Dun Curiva Young, 8 sun of
Brigham Young, has Jleecled the con«
st ruetion.

For many years the progress on the
Temple was exceedingly slow. The
foundations were sunk 16 feet below
thesurface.

There was & great yawning bole to
be filled, and every rock badto be
bauled & Jdistance of 23 miles by ox-
team.

Many ?eople remember bhow slow
that building rose.

They say that for years not a rock
appeared above the level of the kround,
but nothing was slighted, there was
poburry, and the temple, when com-
pleted, was futended to he as enduring
as the mountains from which the
stones were dug to build it with.

No better illustration of the patleace
and industry of the Mormon pecple
could be given than that dispiayed in
the building of this great structure,

When one cousiders the size, the
abgence of modern mechaniealapplian-
cen at that time for such an undertak-
Ing, the distance to the quarries w bere
the rock was obtaiued, anda the thou-
aund disadvantages they contended
against, the work is seen to be stupend-
ous and Jnspires wonder and admira-
tion.
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The Temple quarries are in & rugged
mountain eanyon, called Little
Cottonwood.

For maby years, or uutil 1872, every
ctone the building contalns—aud there
are an immense number of them—was
hauled by ox teama.

Wagone were especially constructed
for ihe work, and some of the stones
were so large as to require four and
five yoke of cattle to draw the load.

How slow and expensive u building
of this slze must be when suech methode
are employed in its construction can
be read!i‘ly underslood.

In 1872 s branch railroad was bullt
to the quarries, ranning from the Tem-
ple yard, nud since thut time the pro-
gress has been more rapid and less ex-
pensive,

When standing neur this prodigious
pile, it I8 impossible for the beholder to”
galn a tull idea of its great size.

It ie only when viewed from a dis-
tance that its full impressjveneas is
truly esmprehended.

Then It appenrs masaive, nnd it rises
above the other tall buildinge of the
¢ity 1lken high mountain ahove u level
plain,

Trpe, when one stands beside it and
triea to count the courseaof stune, they
rise until one tier is confused and ¢com-
mingled wlith another.

But at a distances it stands out
solemn, grand, majestic and lovely.

* * * " % * * *

There s a font room, where bap-
tisme nre to he performed, for the Mor-
mons, iike the Baptists, Lelieve In
immersion. :

They Laptize for the remlssion of
sins, and algo baptize the living for
the sln of some dend friend or relative
who has passed into the beycnd with-
out baving Been redeemed.

The purposes of these Mormon Tem-
ples are pot ubnderstood by the un-
initiated.

Many suppase they are to be used as
houses of worship; that is un erroneous
idea. Public services are never held
in them.

They are designed for the meetings
of the Pitesthood, for the performances
of ordinapces and ceremonies, like
those of baptisme, marrianges and ihe
ordaining of members jnto the almost
numberless degrees of priestly func-
tions.

The generulj[Juhlic is not permitted
to enter these Tomples afler they are
completed.

CiTY COUNCIL.

The City Counegil met in regular
session Tuesday evening, Aptil 12th.
Mayor Baskin in the chalr. All the
members were present excepi Lioof-
bourow and Karrick. Afier the usual
tormalities the fvliowing

PETITIONS

were read and referred as indicated:

Price & Willinme arked permissién
to pile building material zt 73 G Street.
Referred. ‘

The ladies of the Centra]l Chbristirn
Church asked for the privllege of con-
ducting an “Easter Market?’ at No. 334
South Main Street, from Iéprll I3th to
1.ith inclusijve, for the sal¥® of art and
tauey goods and to serve refreshments,
the proceeds to go towards ereclting 8
house of worship for said church, in
this city., Granted.




